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Re:  Former Hamilton Sundstrand D 111ty, Risk- MCICanup

Application, November 16‘ \

Dear Mr. Steckelberg:

Highlands Ranch, Colorado 80129

EPA has reviewed the subject Applicati Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 761.61(c) Risk-based disposa
contaminated soils at the Area of Concern i ili 1 at the former Hamilton
Sundstrand Facility, located at 2480 West 7 y, Colorado, subject to the
conditions outlined in the application dated RCADIS shall submit a short

completion report to EP ing cleanup g compliance with this Approval
and the PCB regulations at 40 art 76 1when the cleanup and disposal have been completed.

The PCB cleanu
performed under a Tox1c S

at the Hamilton Sundstrand Facility should have been
SCA) approval granted by EPA under the
CB)WHS. However, cleanup and disposal of PCBs
TSCA involvement, under the guidance of the Colorado

ent (CDPHE) with the exception of AOC 2, which is

disp

Goal (HBRG) of <0.83 mg/kg total PCBs for soil 0 to 2 feet

0 mg/kg total PCBs for soil 2 to 8 feet below ground surface in the
Corrective Measures plan (January 2008), both approved by the CDPHE. Further, EPA has
concluded that the HBRG of < 0.83 mg/kg total PCBs in combination with placement of the bio-
barrier, as specified in the application, will be protective of ecological receptors. Regarding Item
3.7, EPA has evaluated and accepts the Landmark Environmental Inc., established human health
cancer risk-derived Risk Based Concentrations (RBCs) of < 9.6 mg/kg for material used as
subsurface fill 2 to 10 feet below ground surface (bgs) in the Final Selective Environmental
Demolition Plan (December 28, 2007).

below ground surfa

EPA concludes the following cleanup issues have been addressed sufficiently to protect



human health and the environment:

3.1

3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

Disposal: PCB wastes from the Facility

staff at 303 312-6027.

SVE System Knockout Tank Evaluation
Distribution and Stability of NAPL

Groundwater Sampling for PCB Analysis

F N
F N
Groundwater Treatment System Influent Evaluation I’ -
——

Evaluation of Soil beneath Excavated Tanks and Surn{
A\

A ¥
A ¥
o
Building Demolition Cleanup Confirmation “
A ¥

Crushed Concrete Evaluation: Crushed co PCB concen
of < 9.6 mg/kg are disposed of on site as back: i ement excav%ns and

covered with 2 feet of fill material.
el, that were rem and disposed by BPI
, A TSCA involvement,

Westminster and their contractor,

were disposed at the Clean Harbors G Mountain Facility, Aragonite, Utah, if

the PCB concentration was > 50 mg/kg : astes contained PCBs at

< 50 mg/kg and > g, they were disposed at the Allied Waste Landfill, Commerce
City, Coloradﬁ

PCB wastes fro Facility Parcel that w moved and disposed by
ARCADIS prio

Sincerely,

Stephen S. Tuber
Assistant Regional Administrator
Office of Partnerships and Regulatory Assistance



